
From: Jacquelyn Lopez
To: Joanna Waldstreicher; Jonathan Peterson; Emma Anspach
Cc: Amy Rothstein; Luis Lipchak
Subject: RE: Advisory Opinion Request 2024-13 (DSCC, Montanans for Tester, and Gallego for Arizona)
Date: Monday, September 23, 2024 12:04:32 PM

Hi Joanna,
 
That is no problem, we are happy to grant the extension.
 
Best,
Jackie
 
Jacquelyn (“Jackie”) Lopez
Elias Law Group LLP
Partner
250 Mass. Ave NW Ste 400
Washington DC 20001
202-968-4514
jlopez@elias.law

 
From: Joanna Waldstreicher <JWaldstreicher@fec.gov> 
Sent: Monday, September 23, 2024 11:37 AM
To: Jacquelyn Lopez <jlopez@elias.law>; Jonathan Peterson <jpeterson@elias.law>; Emma Anspach
<eanspach@elias.law>
Cc: Amy Rothstein <ARothstein@fec.gov>; Luis Lipchak <llipchak@fec.gov>
Subject: Advisory Opinion Request 2024-13 (DSCC, Montanans for Tester, and Gallego for Arizona)

 
Dear counsel:
For AOR 2024-13 (DSCC, Montanans for Tester, and Gallego for Arizona), the Commission requests a
3-day extension of the 20-day deadline, from October 8, to October 11, 2024, to allow the
Commission to consider the advisory opinion request at its open meeting on October 10, 2024. 
 
Thank you,
Joanna S. Waldstreicher
Federal Election Commission
Office of General Counsel – Policy Division
1050 First Street NE
Washington, DC  20463
202-694-1650

 

mailto:jlopez@elias.law
mailto:JWaldstreicher@fec.gov
mailto:jpeterson@elias.law
mailto:eanspach@elias.law
mailto:ARothstein@fec.gov
mailto:llipchak@fec.gov
mailto:jlopez@elias.law
tstansbury
Received

lchapman
Received


